
VENETIAN ISLES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MARCH 25, 2025 
7:00 P.M. 

Special District Services, Inc. 
8785 SW 165 Avenue, Suite 200 

Miami, FL 33193 

www.venetianislescdd.org 
786.347.2700 ext. 2027  Telephone 

877.SDS.4922 Toll Free
561.630.4923 Facsimile



AGENDA 
VENETIAN ISLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Venetian Isles Community Clubhouse 
15355 Egret Lake Circle 

Miami, Florida 33185 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

March 25, 2025 
7:00 p.m. 

 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………....Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Reminder of Vacancy in Seat 1 – Term Exp. 2028 

E. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

F. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

G. Approval of Minutes 

1. November 19, 2024 Regular Board Meeting.…………………………………………………….Page 2 

H. Old Business 

1. Update Regarding Flow of Traffic on Egret Lakes Circle (Caltran Engineering)……………….Page 8 

2. Update Regarding Surveillance Camera HOA Maintenance Agreement – Sienna 

3. Update Regarding Lake Vegetation (Grass Carp Stocking) 

4. Consider Approval of Agreement for Storm Drain Maintenance – Class V Requirements……..Page 11 

I. New Business 

1. Stormwater System Legal Requirements Update Memorandum (BCLMR)..…………………...Page 28 

2. Discussion Regarding Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Proposed Budget………………………………...Page 32 

3. Discussion Regarding Venetian Isles HOA Reserve Study & Implications to the CDD (Jose Medina) 

J. Administrative & Operational Matters 

1. Staff Report, as Required 

K. Board Member and Staff Closing Comments 

L. Adjourn 

 



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
Account # Order Number Identification Order PO Amount Cols Depth

142067 606064 Print Legal Ad-IPL02012870 - IPL0201287 $861.00 2 49 L

LArcher@sdsinc.org

Laura J. ArcherAttention:

Venetian Isles Community Development District
c/o Special District Services, Inc.
2501A Burns Road
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410

PUBLISHED DAILY
MIAMI-DADE-FLORIDA

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared,
Mary Castro, who on oath says that he/she is Custodian
of Records of the The Miami Herald, a newspaper
published in MIami Dade County, Florida, that the
attached was published on the publicly accessible
website of The Miami Herald or by print in the issues
and dates listed below.

1 insertion(s) published on:

11/01/24

Affiant further says that the said Miami Herald website
or newspaper complies with all legal requirements for
publication in chapter 50, Florida Statutes.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 1st day of
November in the year of 2024

Notary Public in and for the state of Texas, residing in
Dallas County

Extra charge for lost or duplicate affidavits.
Legal document please do not destroy!

Page 1



Page 1 of 6 

VENETIAN ISLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JANUARY 28, 2025 

A. CALL TO ORDER

District Manager Nancy Nguyen called the January 28, 2025, Venetian Isles Community 
Development District (the “District”) Regular Board Meeting to order at approximately 7:02 p.m. in 
the Venetian Isles Community Clubhouse located at 15355 Egret Lake Circle, Miami, Florida 33185. 

B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION

Ms. Nguyen presented proof of publication that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Miami Herald on November 1, 2024, as part of the District’s fiscal year 2024/2025 
meeting schedule, as legally required. 

C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

Ms. Nguyen determined that the attendance of Chairman David Mattison, Vice Chairwoman Mary 
Ann Delgado, and Supervisors Jose Medina and David Marquez constituted a quorum, and it was in 
order to proceed with the meeting. 

Staff members in attendance were: District Manager Nancy Nguyen of Special District Services, Inc.; 
and District Counsel Liza Smoker of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. 

Also in attendance were the following District residents: Sandra Nuñez Soler, Carlos Prieto, Joanna 
Benech, Magda Campoamor, Hadnan Boultandan, Manuel Lopez Diaz, and Jeff Castro. 

D. CONSIDER APPOINTMENT TO VACANT SEAT (SEAT 1, EXP. 2028)

Ms. Nguyen stated that there was currently a vacancy in Seat 1, which term expires in November 
2028.  

Ms. Nguyen asked if there were any members of the public present that would like to serve on the 
Board.  

Ms. Joanna Benech stated that she was interested in serving on the Board. Ms. Benech provided the 
Board with an introduction of herself.  

Mr. Carlos Prieto stated that he was also interested in serving on the Board. Mr. Prieto provided the 
Board with an introduction of himself.  

Ms. Sandra Nuñez Soler stated that she was also interested in serving on the Board. Ms. Nuñez Soler 
provided the Board with an introduction of herself.  

Ms. Nguyen asked if there were any other qualified persons present who would like to serve on the 
Board. No other members of the public in attendance expressed a desire to serve on the Board.  

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 6 
 

Ms. Nguyen asked if there was a motion from any of the Board Members appointing Ms. Benech, 
Mr. Prieto, or Ms. Nuñez Soler to the vacant seat.  
 
Mr. Medina stated that he would like to endorse Ms. Benech to serve in the vacant seat.  
 
Mr. Mattison stated that he would like to endorse Ms. Nuñez Soler to serve in the vacant seat.  
 
Ms. Delgado stated that she would like to endorse Ms. Nuñez Soler to serve in the vacant seat.  
 
Mr. Marquez stated that he would like to endorse Ms. Benech and Mr. Prieto to serve in the vacant 
seat.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Medina, seconded by Mr. Marquez appointing Ms. Benech to Seat 1, 
which term expires in November 2028. The motion failed 2 to 2 with Ms. Delgado and Mr. Mattison 
dissenting.  
 
A motion was then made by Mr. Mattison, seconded by Ms. Delgado appointing Ms. Nuñez Soler to 
Seat 1, which term expires in November 2028. The motion failed 2 to 2 with Mr. Medina and Mr. 
Marquez dissenting.  
 
A motion was then made by Mr. Marquez, seconded by Mr. Medina appointing Mr. Prieto to Seat 1, 
which term expires in November 2028. The motion failed 2 to 2 with Ms. Delgado and Mr. Mattison 
dissenting.  
 
Ms. Nguyen stated that a vacancy remained in Seat 1, which term expires in November 2028. 
 
E. ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE AND REVIEW NEW BOARD MEMBER DUTIES 

AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
This item was not needed at this time.  
 
F. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 
This item was not needed at this time.  
 
G. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda.  
 
Ms. Nguyen requested to add the following item:  
 

 New Business, Item 3. Comprehensive Site Maintenance Map.  
 
The Board acknowledged Ms. Nguyen’s request.  

 
H. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the members of the public.  
 

Page 3



 

Page 3 of 6 
 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. November 19, 2024, Regular Board Meeting 

 
Ms. Nguyen presented the minutes of the November 19, 2024, Regular Board Meeting and asked if 
there were any changes and/or corrections. 
 
There being no comments or changes, a motion was made by Mr. Mattison, seconded by Ms. 
Delgado, and passed unanimously approving the minutes of the November 19, 2024, Regular Board 
Meeting, as presented. 
 
J. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Update Regarding Flow of Traffic on Egret Lakes Circle (Caltran Engineering) 
 
Ms. Nguyen presented a cost estimate, and a revision of the concept for Egret Lakes Circle prepared 
by Caltran Engineering Group (Caltran). Ms. Nguyen explained that Juan Calderon, the representative 
of Caltran, was unable to attend tonight's meeting, but he would be available for the March 25th 
Regular Board Meeting. Ms. Nguyen recommended that the revision and cost estimate be reviewed 
with Mr. Calderon during the March meeting. The Board agreed.  
 
Mr. Medina stated that he had been communicating with a representative of the Department of 
Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) regarding the projected improvements to be made on SW 
157th Avenue. Mr. Medina explained that he had copied Ms. Nguyen on his email correspondence 
with DTPW and requested that Ms. Nguyen share the information with the Board. Ms. Nguyen 
acknowledged Mr. Medina’s request. It was advised that members of the District communicate with 
representatives of the project and address their concerns early on. The Board agreed that the 
improvements on SW 157th should be considered when the District Board makes any decisions on 
improvements to District infrastructure. It was determined that any plans received from DTPW should 
be shared with Caltran as well.  
 
More information on this item will be provided at a future meeting.  
 

2. Update Regarding Surveillance Camera HOA Maintenance Agreement - Sienna 
 

Ms. Nguyen stated that she was still awaiting comments or execution of the CCTV Maintenance 
Agreement from the Venetian Isles Master Association (the “HOA”). She further explained that there 
had been some changes to the HOA Board of Directors as well as the Associations’ management 
team. Ms. Nguyen indicated that she had begun communicating with the new management team for 
further communication with the HOA Board of Directors regarding the CCTV Maintenance 
Agreement, but she had not yet received any feedback. Ms. Nguyen will provide updates as they 
become available to her.   
 
It was confirmed that the HOA was able to integrate the District’s cameras with the HOA’s system.  
 
More information on this item will be provided at a future meeting.  
 

3. Discussion Regard Lake Vegetation (Grass Carp Permit) 
 
Ms. Nguyen stated that Allstate Resource Management (Allstate) had submitted the District’s order 
of 200 grass carp; however, they are awaiting the supplier to have sufficient orders for delivery to 

Page 4



 

Page 4 of 6 
 

Southeast Florida. Once there are sufficient orders, and the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation 
Commission (FWC) will sign off on the release of the fish, Allstate will contact Ms. Nguyen to 
schedule the release of the fish. More information on this item will be provided as it becomes 
available.  
 
Mr. Medina explained that there was a resident in Palermo who fed the ducks. He further explained 
that there was a large amount of duck feces on the lake banks near this home and he would like Ms. 
Nguyen to inquire from Allstate about how an excess amount of feces affects the ecological system 
of the District’s lake. Ms. Nguyen acknowledged Mr. Medina’s request.  
 

4. Update Regarding Stormwater System Line Cleaning (SW Section of Bellagio) 
 
Ms. Nguyen stated that she would like to discuss this matter alongside New Business, Item 1. 
Discussion Regarding Stormwater System Permit Procedures. The Board acknowledged Ms. 
Nguyen’s request.  
 
Ms. Nguyen stated that the stormwater system line cleaning on the SW corner of Bellagio had been 
completed. She reminded the Board that this project included a report with CCTV images of the lines 
to determine any issues.   
 
Ms. Nguyen explained that the report reflected that there were partial blockages which are presumed 
to be sewer laterals from individual residences going through the District’s drainage pipes. These 
blockages are limiting the stormwater flow; however, the contractor confirmed that the cleaning 
conducted would improve the drainage for the Bellagio area as a whole.  
 
Ms. Nguyen stated that she shared the report with the Alvarez Engineers to have their input on the 
findings. The report was reviewed by the District Engineer, and it was their recommendation that the 
remainder of the stormwater system lines in the area be analyzed.  
 
Ms. Nguyen stated that Miami-Dade County’s Division of Environmental Resources Management 
(DERM) required that a Class V permit be issued every time cleaning and maintenance activities are 
performed for stormwater and utility infrastructures and emergency dewatering operations required 
for flood protection. Ms. Nguyen explained that this new requirement would be needed for the annual 
stormwater system cleaning performed by the District, as well as the additional work in Bellagio 
being recommended by the District Engineer.  
 
Ms. Nguyen stated that the current Class V permit pricing was as follows:  
 

 6 days - $559 (cannot be extended) 
 7-30 days - $682.63 
 31-90 days - $1,053.50 
 365 days - $2,150 

 
Ms. Nguyen recommended that the District consider a 365 day permit. She further explained that the 
stormwater system lines in the SW corner of Bellagio were cleaned due to an emergency. 
Additionally, should the District experience heavy storms or hurricanes, it would be beneficial to 
already have a permit in place so that work can be scheduled quickly following such storms. Ms. 
Nguyen explained that price sheets were requested from several contractors, but she had only received 

Page 5



 

Page 5 of 6 
 

a response from two (2) contractors. Because the new requirement is new to everyone, she would like 
to allow other contractors more time to submit their proposals. The Board agreed with Ms. Nguyen 
and discussed the benefit of completing the stormwater system cleaning project by the end of April 
and that the District would not meet again until the end of March. A discussion ensued, after which:  
 
A motion was made by Ms. Delgado, seconded by Mr. Mattison and unanimously passed authorizing 
the District Manager to select the most favorable contractor to perform the annual stormwater system 
cleaning as well as the Bellagio stormwater system line cleaning, including a Class V permit; further 
authorizing District Counsel to prepare an agreement; and further authorizing the District Manager to 
execute the same on behalf of the District.    
 
K. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Discussion Regarding Stormwater System Permit Procedures 
 
This item was discussed during Old Business, Item 4.  
 

2. Consider Resolution No. 2025-01 – Registered Agent Change 
 
Ms. Nguyen presented Resolution No. 2025-01, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2025-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE VENETIAN ISLES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING MICHAEL J. 
PAWELCZYK AS THE DISTRICT’S REGISTERED AGENT AND 
DESIGNATING THE OFFICE OF BILLING, COCHRAN, LYLES, 
MAURO & RAMSEY, P.A. AS THE REGISTERED OFFICE 

 
Ms. Smoker explained that Florida Statutes required that the District designate a registered office and 
registered agent for the purpose of accepting service of process, notice, or demand that is required by 
law to be served upon the District. She further explained that it was necessary to designate a new 
registered agent and update the business address of the registered office. A discussion ensued, after 
which:  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Medina, seconded by Ms. Delgado and unanimously passed designating 
Michael J. Pawelczyk as the District’s registered agent, and designating the registered office at 
Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A., 515 East Las Olas Boulevard, Suite 600, Fort 
Lauderdale, Florida 33301.    
 
L. ADMINISTRATIVE & OPERATION MATTERS 

1. Staff Report, as Required 
 
There was no staff report at this time.  
 
M. BOARD MEMBERS & STAFF CLOSING COMMENTS 
 
There were no Board Member comments.  
 

Page 6



 

Page 6 of 6 
 

N. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Medina, 
seconded by Ms. Delgado and passed unanimously adjourning the Regular Board Meeting at 
approximately 8:31 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________                      _________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary             Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Page 7



102  1 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC LS $1,000.84 1 $1,000.84 

110  1  1 CLEARING & GRUBBING AC $2,356.00 3.19 $7,515.64 

160  4 TYPE B STABILIZATION SY $9.22 2495 $23,003.90 

0110  4 10 REMOVAL OF EXISTING CONCRETE SY $37.63 816 $30,706.08 

285706 OPTIONAL BASE, BASE GROUP 6 SY $17.00 2495 $42,415.00 

334  1  13 SUPERPAVE ASPHALTIC CONCRETE, TRAFFIC C 1" TN $168.28 135 $22,717.80 

0337  7 80 ASPHALT CONCRETE FRICTION COURSE,TRAFFIC B, FC-9.5, PG 76-22 TN $245.00 251 $61,470.50 

0520  2  4 CONCRETE CURB, TYPE D LF $39.35 1841 $72,443.35 

0520 3 VALLEY GUTTER- CONCRETE LF $40.24 1942 $78,146.08 

522 1 CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAYS, 4" THICK SY $60.94 42 $2,559.48 

527 2 DETECTABLE WARNINGS SF $37.69 48 $1,809.12 

0700  1111 SINGLE COLUMN GROUND SIGN ASSEMBLY, F&I GROUND MOUNT, LESS THAN 12 SF EA $470.76 10 $4,707.60 

0700  1112 SINGLE COLUMN GROUND SIGN ASSEMBLY, F&I GROUND MOUNT, 12.0-20.0 SF EA $1,455.48 25 $36,387.00 

0700  1600 SINGLE COLUMN GROUND SIGN ASSEMBLY, REMOVE EA $36.56 20 $731.20 

0705 11  1 DELINEATOR, FLEXIBLE TUBULAR EA $114.19 30 $3,425.70 

0710 90 PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, FINAL SURFACE LS/LS $7,909.00 1 $7,909.00 

0710 11201 PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, STANDARD, YELLOW, SOLID, 6 GM $2,242.21 0.00346 $7.76 

711 11 123 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, WHITE, SOLID, 12" FOR CROSSWALK AND ROUNDABOUT LF $2.82 1236 $3,485.52 

711 11 125 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, WHITE, SOLID, 24" FOR STOP LINE AND CROSSWALK LF $5.38 796 $4,282.48 

0711 11141 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, WHITE, 2-4 DOTTED GUIDELINE/ 6-10 GAP EXTENSION, 6" GM $2,045.33 0.00709 $14.50 

0711 11160 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, WHITE, MESSAGE OR SYMBOL EA $123.15 32 $3,940.80 

0711 11170 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, WHITE, ARROW EA $68.39 24 $1,641.36 

0711 11241
THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, YELLOW, 2-4 DOTTED GUIDE LINE /6-10 DOTTED EXTENSION 

LINE, 6
GM $5,025.93 0.01551 $77.95 

920714100 GREEN-COLORED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, BIKE LANE SF $11.91 4939 $58,823.49 

TOTAL $469,222.15 

DESIGN (20%) $93,844.43 

POST DESIGN (9%) $42,229.99 

MOBILIZATION & MOT 

(15%)
$70,383.32 

CONTENGENCY (10%) $46,922.22 

CEI (15%) $70,383.32 

GRAND TOTAL $792,985.44

VENETIAN ISLES

PAY ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT COST QTY TOTAL

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



MEMORANDUM

TO: District Manager 

FROM: Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A.  
District Counsel 

DATE: February 10, 2025 

RE: Stormwater system legal requirements update 

As district counsel, throughout the year we continuously monitor state legislation and 
municipal and county ordinances that may be applicable to the governance and operation of our 
special district clients. Below is a summary of the current stormwater system requirements for 
Miami-Dade County, Florida (which include requirements imposed statewide by the Florida 
legislature, requirements for systems within the jurisdiction of the South Florida Water 
Management District (SFWMD), and requirements exclusive to Miami-Dade County imposed by 
county ordinances).  We suggest that you review the legal requirements with the district engineer 
of each special district to ensure that appropriate inspections, reporting and funding for the 
applicable stormwater management system are in place. 

2021 Requirements for Districts with Stormwater Systems: 

In 2021, the Florida legislature created Section 403.9302, Florida Statutes, which required 
that local governments, including special districts, develop a 20-year needs analysis of the 
stormwater management system.  This required each special district to provide a report no later 
than June 30, 2022, to the county in which the special district was located providing the following: 

(1) Description of stormwater management program or system and its facilities and
projects;

(2) Number of current and projected residents served in 5-year increments;
(3) Current and projected service area for stormwater management program and

system;
(4) Current and projected costs of providing services in 5-year increments;
(5) Estimated remaining useful life of facility or its major components;
(6) Recent 5-year history of annual contributions and capital expenditures for

maintenance or expansion; and
(7) Special d maintenance or expansion of the facility or its 

major components.

Each county was required to compile and submit a cumulative report to the state.  
Thereafter, the state issued a comprehensive report on its findings.  Unless a further change in state 
legislation occurs, each special district must submit this stormwater management needs report again 
on June 30, 2027. 

Page 28



New Requirements for Districts with Stormwater Systems: 
Chapter 2024-275, Laws of Florida 

 
During this past legislative session, the state enacted Chapter 2024-275, effective June 28, 

2024, known as the Florida Stormwater Ratification Bill, which codified several significant 
changes to the Environmental Resource Permit Handbook promulgated by the Florida Department 
of Environment Protection (FDEP) .   

Operation and Maintenance Plan:  
 
As it relates to stormwater management systems, the FDEP Handbook requires that an 

applicant for construction, alteration or operation of a stormwater management system shall 

O&M Plan shall provide the following: 
 
(1) List and details of all stormwater system components, including location, type, how 

systems connect, etc.; 
(2) List and description of maintenance and inspection tasks for the system and its 

components (specific procedures provided); 
(3) Regular inspection and maintenance schedules; 
(4) Inspection checklists; 
(5) Copies of or references to pertinent sections of covenants, conditions, restrictions 

or other documents, permits approvals, and agreements that govern operation and 
maintenance of the stormwater system; and 

(6) Permitted or as-built plans of the stormwater system. 

The O&M Plan must also include a list of after-hours telephone numbers for key 
maintenance personnel in case of emergencies and information necessary for reviewing copies of 
maintenance and inspection records.  This O&M Plan must be maintained by the operation and 
maintenance entity, and if a third party performs the operation and maintenance, the permittee 
remains responsible for all the requirements. 

Additional Inspections and Reports  Florida Requirements: 

The new legislation also requires additional inspections and reports from districts with 
stormwater infrastructure. The FDEP Handbook provides that the applicant may propose a 
maximum frequency of inspections for a stormwater system of 5 years, but FDEP may determine 
that the stormwater system requires a greater minimum frequency of inspections and includes a 
chart of the type of system and the inspection frequency for that system, which could require yearly 
inspections. The stormwater management system inspections conducted on or after June 28, 2025, 
require a qualified inspector to conduct the inspection and submit the reports.  FDEP also has 
adopted additional requirements for each regional water management district, including the South 
Florida Water Management District (SFWMD). These additional requirements, including the 
inspection checklist, are available on  website (www.sfwmd.gov), which provides for 
the reporting requirements and signature of the inspector.  The inspection report shall be submitted 
within 30 days of the date of the inspection.  

Page 29



Transfer of Permits for Stormwater Management Systems: 

Based on this new legislation and the requirements for permit applications, prior to the 
acceptance of the transfer of any permit for the stormwater management system, the district 
manager should obtain the O&M Plan from the developer and confirm that the above requirements 
have been met.  Additionally, the district manager will need to budget for the required inspections 
and reporting by a qualified inspector. 

 
New Requirements for Districts located in Miami-Dade County 

 
Additional Inspections and Reports  Miami-Dade County Requirements: 

In Miami-Dade County, the County Commission enacted an ordinance imposing new 
stormwater management reporting and inspection requirements which commence 3 years after 
adoption of the ordinance (September 4, 2027).  These new ordinance amendments require owners 
and operators of stormwater management systems that connect to or drain into a public right-of-
way drainage infrastructure to certify the stormwater system and submit an asset inventory of the 
stormwater system and structures, inspections/maintenance records, and maintenance standard 
operating procedures to the County.  After the first certification, the stormwater management 
system will need to be certified every 10 years thereafter, unless the County determines an earlier 
recertification is required.     

  If the requirements above apply to the special district, the district manager should discuss 
with the district engineer the anticipated costs of certifying the stormwater system, including the 
asset inventory of the structures, maintenance standard operating procedures and maintenance 
report formats to comply with the new County requirements. 

Miami-Dade County Class V Dewatering Permits: 

Additionally, the Miami-Dade County Commission amended the code of ordinances to 
require Class V permits for dewatering operations associated with the cleaning and maintenance 
of stormwater management systems.  Dewater means to discharge either on- or off-site water from 
an excavation, underground structure, or depressed lands, which includes the cleaning of 
stormwater infrastructure systems in the special districts.  Presently, a special district, or its 
contractor, will need to apply for and obtain a permit from Miami-Dade County Department of 
Environmental Resource Management (DERM) prior to the stormwater cleaning.  Previously, the 
special district did not have to obtain a permit from DERM to perform stormwater structure 
cleaning. There are multiple costs involved, which vary depending upon the length of time of the 
permit.  According to the information provided by DERM, the fee for a one-year permit is $2,150, 
as provided on the permit application form.  The permit must be issued before work commences, 
otherwise there will be fines equal to double the permit cost imposed by Miami-Dade County.  It 
is imperative that the permit be issued, and that this requirement is included in the agreement with 
a contractor.  There are also other requirements that the contractor will need to adhere to as a part 
of the cleaning of the stormwater system under the permit, including, but not limited to, a 
description of the portion of the infrastructure to be cleaned, the equipment to be used for cleaning, 

Page 30



the standard operating procedure for the cleaning, details and specifications of required pre-
treatment system if discharged into same stormwater infrastructure, information on how the filtrate 
will be collected, transported, and disposed of, details for the authorized facility where the solid 
content of the truck will be transported, visual inspection of the drainage structure and content for 
signs of contamination, and proper use of the equipment.     

Recommendation 

Taking all of these current and new requirements into account, it would benefit the special 
district for the district engineer to review the current stormwater management systems, including 
having the district engineer make a determination of: whether mapping is required to identify the 
location of the stormwater infrastructure, the current condition of the infrastructure, the required 
maintenance of the system, a maintenance plan, the estimate for the future needs of the stormwater 
system as a whole and the estimated costs for the regular maintenance (including permit costs) and 
future capital costs.

Page 31



DETAILED FINAL BUDGET
VENETIAN ISLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025
OCTOBER 1, 2024 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 

2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025

REVENUES ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET COMMENTS

Administrative Assessments 65,993 65,058 65,219 Expenditures Less Interest & Carryover ($20,080)/.94

Maintenance Assessments 92,363 92,362 92,362 Expenditures & Carryover ($50,000)/.94

Debt Assessments 344,404 344,402 344,212 Bond Payments/.94

Other Revenues 0 0 0

Interest Income 12,079 540 840 Interest Projected At $70 Per Month

TOTAL REVENUES 514,839$  502,362$  502,633$  

EXPENDITURES

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES

Aquatic Maintenance - Lake Tracts - Herbicides 9,986 9,800 9,800 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Aquatic Maintenance - Lake Tracts - Grass Carps 0 1,500 1,500 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

General Maintenance - Lake Tracts/Shoreline Restoration 0 16,000 16,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Drainage Structure Maintenance/Cleaning 9,130 6,000 6,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Roadway/Street Improvements - Repairs (Including Signs) 4,422 9,000 9,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Engineers Report/Inspections/Consulting 23,263 3,250 3,250 FY 22/23 Actual Includes Landshore Lakes Engineering Study

Field Operations Management 1,620 1,620 1,620 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Miscellaneous Improvement Projects 0 7,400 7,400 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Security Camera MTE/Cable/Monitoring 1,419 2,500 2,500 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Infrastructure Reserve Fund 0 15,750 15,750 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Pressure Cleaning 5,250 6,000 6,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Contingency (Maintenance & Storm Clean-up) 1,300 8,000 8,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Grounds Maintenance Contingency 0 0 50,000 Grounds Maintenance Contingency

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES 56,390 86,820 136,820

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES

Supervisor Fees 1,600 6,000 5,000 Supervisor Fees 

Payroll Taxes 122 460 383 Supervisor Fees *7.65%

Management 32,688 33,660 34,668 CPI Adjustment (Capped At 3%)

Secretarial 4,200 4,200 4,200 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Legal 9,665 9,000 9,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Assessment Roll 6,000 6,000 6,000 As Per Contract

Audit Fees 3,600 3,700 3,500 Accepted Amount For 2023/2024 Audit

Insurance 6,356 6,800 7,300 FY 23/24 Expenditure Was $6,637

Legal Advertisements 372 700 2,000 Costs Will Increase Due To Closing Of The Miami Business Review 

Web Site Admin, Payroll Services, Meeting Room Rental & Mileage 3,107 3,500 3,500 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Office Supplies, Postage & Mailings 605 1,450 1,400 $50 Decrease From 2023/2024 Budget

Dues & Subscriptions 175 175 175 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Trustee Fee 3,548 3,550 3,550 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Continuing Disclosure Fee 350 350 350 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Administrative Contingency 0 1,200 1,200 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 72,388 80,745 82,226

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 128,778$  167,565$  219,046$  

REVENUES LESS EXPENDITURES 386,061$  334,797$  283,587$  

Bond Payments (328,550) (323,738) (323,559) 2025 P & I Payments Less Earned Interest

BALANCE 57,511$  11,059$  (39,972)$  

County Appraiser & Tax Collector Fee (4,841) (10,036) (10,036) Two Percent Of Total Assessment Roll

Discounts For Early Payments (18,268) (20,073) (20,072) Four Percent Of Total Assessment Roll

EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) 34,402$  (19,050)$  (70,080)$  

Carryover From Prior Year 0 19,050 70,080 Carryover Balance From Prior Years

NET EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) 34,402$  -$  -$  

Page 32



VENETIAN ISLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Landscape Maintenance Costs

March 18, 2025

Landscape costs for CDD owned areas being maintained by the HOA
Cost Per Service Occurrence Annual Cost

Mowing* 1,980.00$               32 63,360.00$     
Detail Trimming 2,640.00$               12 31,680.00$     

TOTAL 95,040.00$     
*Mowing was increased from 26 to 32 services effective January 1, 2025

Miscellaneous landscape costs (recommended for the health of the vegetation)
Cost Per Service Occurrence Annual Cost

Tree Trimming 9,975.00$               1 9,975.00$        $7,050 Common; $2,925 Sienna
Palm Trimming 13,820.00$             2 27,640.00$     
Palm Fertilization 3,800.00$               1 3,800.00$        Approx. 290 palms. 2 services are recommended
TOTAL 41,415.00$     

136,455.00$  TOTAL CDD Annual Landscaping Costs

Page 33


	Venetian Isles Community Development District - March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	November 19, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Update Regarding Flow of Traffic on Egret Lakes Circle (Caltran Engineering)
	Consider Approval of Agreement for Storm Drain Maintenance – Class V Requirements
	Stormwater System Legal Requirements Update
	Discussion Regarding Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Proposed Budget




